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Malave, Erin

From: carphelp

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 11.46 AM
To: 'Howard Frenia'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: add ein #

The EIN number along with the principal and mailing address has been forwarded to the proper section for
update. )

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate
form (Statement of Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of $25.00. Forms are
available from our web page at www.sunbiz.org for downloading (select “Print Filing Forms”). This filing
cannot be done online. .

Rob
Internet Access

From: Howard Frenia [mailto: hfrenia@tarkentonfinancial.com)
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 11:41 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: add ein #

Customer service,
Please add my EIN # to my LLC and change the address on the principal, mailing and registered agent to the

following address below. , .
Document # L10000004788 add EIN # 27-1662105.

Business address for above is

Zoller-& Frenia Enterprises, LLC
1700 McMullen Booth Rd # B-3
Clearwater, F1 33511

Howard Frenia Jr

1700 McMullen Booth Rd # B-3
Clearwtaer, F1 33511
727-608-1783
hfrenia@tarkentonfinancial.com

Thank You,

Howard Frenia Jr
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